From: Chloette

Sent: February 4, 2011 10:04 AM
To: Kirk, Jim (MGS)

Subject: Hey

Hey Jim,

| wanted to make it to your lunch today but | have an in-person meeting today at 901 and then my day just got kinda crazy. | hate
Fridays in Change Management.

But | did want to send you a note to tell you just how happy | am that | had the opportunity to work for you and to get to know you both
professionally and personally. | have learned so much from you and | know that | could always count on you to both support me and
challenge me. | can honestly say that | have learned more from you than anyone else in my career. | think that is somewhat funny
considering you are the same guy that | wasn’t so sure about when you came into the BPO.

| truly am going to miss you! | know that | don’t see you that often now since you went back to Service Desk but it was always nice to
know that | could call you up if | ever needed you.

Good luck in Halifax! | am sure that you will be enormously successful. Just remember to not scare them too much when you first start
“taking over the world”.

| am very happy for you! It is important to be close to family.
Hopefully, | will catch up with you today but if not good luck and drop me a line sometime to let me know how you are doing.

Chloe



From: Michael

Sent: February 4, 2011 11:40 AM
To: Kirk, Jim (MGS)

Subject: RE: Farewell

It doesn’t need to be said, but | have to add my .02 cents anyways.

You have been so amazing in helping me grow personally and in my career. Your wisdom and insight is invaluable to me and as much
as | want to be the guy on the floor holding both your legs so you don’t leave, | know it’s a better move for your family and | wish you
nothing but Well Wishes and know that I’ll be rooting for you no matter where | am, or where you may be. '

Thanks for everything Jim, you’ve got a part in my memory that will never go away.
Cheers!
Michael

From: Milos

Sent: February 4, 2011 12:43 PM
To: Kirk, Jim (MGS)

Subject: RE: Farewell

Jim,

I've said this before but..... You were an inspiration, | learned a lot from you and | am extremely thankful for the last 4 years of working
with you and what you have done for me to support my career. You are the best ‘captain’ anyone could ever ask for. | wish you all the
best in your personal and professional life.

I'll let you know when I'm CIO... ;)

Cheers

Milos



